Mark Drakeford AC/AM
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Dai Rees AM

Chair, External Affairs and Additional Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff

20 March 2019

Dear David,

| am writing in response to your letter regarding the Assembly’s role in legislating for Brexit.

| have noted your support for the report published by the Constitutional and Legislative
Affairs Committee. | have also noted your concern about whether UK Sls were creating new
policies, the use of concurrent powers, and the legislative consent process for primary
legislation.

| attach the letter | sent to the Committee in reply to the progress report, which sets out the
government’s position on the points raised in your letter.

Best wishes,

MARK DRAKEFORD

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff B?y Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Caerdydd « Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru e ps.firstminister@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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